
ADB Loan No.: 2834-IND
North Eastern Region Capital Cities Development & Investment Programme (NERCCDIP) 
Pre Bid Meetinq: Meeting Date: 07.01.2016 at 14:00 hrs
Invitation fo r Bid No: SIPM1U/MEG/14/2015/1 dated 27th November 2015

Name of Package: Construction of Civil Works and Supply, Installation, Testinq, Commissioning and Trial Run of Mechanical Equipment of 170 TPD Compost Plant at Shilionq
Contract Package: NERCCDIP/TR- 02/SHG/SWM 708 ~

RECORD OF PRE-BID QUERIES & CLARIFICATIONS
Sr.No Ref. RfP Section Query Clarification

1 Section 7.2, GCC, Clause 13.5 
Pg.43

13.5 (b) Plant, Materials or services to be purchase by the contractor, from a nominated subcontractor (as defined 
in clause 5[Normiated subcontractors] or otherwise ; and for which there shall be included in the contract price;

(i) the actual amounts paid (or due to be paid) by the contractor, and
(ii) a sum for overhead charges and profit, calculated as a percentage of these actual amounts by applying the 
relevant rate(if any) stated in the appropriate Schedule. If there is no such rate, the percentage rate stated in the 
contract Data shall be applied.
Query:
Please clarify how much percentage rate will be applied for overhead charges and profit on the actual amount of 
provisional item/work?

Please refer to corringendum No.1 issued.

2 Section 4, BOQ , Pg.4-43, 
Compost screening machinery

We understand that client would like to set up a compost Plant having 170 TPD capacity. However, in BOQ the 
client has specified capacity of each section as under:
1) Presorting section-15 TPH x 8 working hrs=120 TPD
2) Preparatory section- 7.5 TPH
3) Refinement section-3.75 TPH

Queries
1) Please specify how much operation hours client has proposed for operation of the plant in order to justify the 
capacity of each section.
2) Considering 8 hrs of operation and amount of waste to be processed as 170 TPD in 8 hrs , we understand that 
capacities of each section should be as follows:-
Presorting section - 22 TPH
2) Preparatory section -11 TPH
3) Refinement section - 5.5 TPH
3) Please clarify capacity of proposed compost plant considering 8 hrs of operational hours.

Due to constraint of the space (area) availability, 
the capacity of the screening machinery is limited 
to 15 TPH, 7.5 TPH and 3.75 TPH for presorting, 
preparatory and finishing sections respectively. 
For the first five years, the screening machieries 
would work to a maximum of 9 hours per day as 
the maximum average waste inflow will be 135 
TPD. Henceforth, similarly with increase in waste 
inflow, the working hours would be maximum of 
10 hours till the 7th year (150 TPD)'and 
maximum of 11 hours till the end of 10th year 
(165 TPD) and beyond to process design 
capacity of 170 TPD.
Hence Bid conditions prevail.

3 Section II, Bid Data 
Sheet(BDS), ITB 22.1

Please extend the bid submission deadline by 20 days from 29.01.2015 in order to get sufficient time to submit 
competitive and comprehensive Bid Proposal.

Bid conditions prevail.

4 Section 4, BOQ Queries
1) Do we need to mention taxes and duties separately in BoQ provided in section 4? Pi confirm 

or
Do we quote item rate with taxes and duties ? If we quote item rates including taxes then we cannot mention taxes 
and duties separately. Please confirm.
2) we understand that client will pay us for quoted amount including all taxes and duties. PI confirm.

Yes, taxes and duties should be quoted 
seperately as specified in the BOQ

Yes Taxes and duties will be paid as appicable.

Project director



RECORD OF PRE-BID QUERIES & CLARIFICATIONS
Sr.No Ref. RfP Section Query Clarification

5 Section 7.2, GCC clause 
14.7(b) Pg.49

As per clause, "the amount certified in each Interim Payment Certificate within 56 days after the Engineer receives 
the statement and supporting documents; 
or
at time of when the Bank's loan or credit (from which part of the payments to the contractor is being made) is 
suspended , the amount shown on any statement submitted by the contractor within 14 days after such statement 
is submitted, any discrepancy being rectified in the next payment to the contractor;
Query
56 days period is too long for making the payment against the Interim payment Certificate . We request you to 
reduce the period for certification and payment of Interim Payment Certificate(IPC) within 30 days from tho date of 
submission of IPC.

Bid conditions prevail.

6 Section 4, BOQ, Pg 4-43, 
Compost Screening machinery

BOQ specifies the requirement for only compost Plant. We would like to highlight that compost plant can process 
only organic/biodegradable portion of mixed MSW/segregated MSW. To process the inorganic (paper, plastic, 
wood) waste, we suggest to include Refused Derived Fuel (RDP) facility in your proposed scheme, 
we also understand that only segregated organic waste will be provided at proposed compost plant.

Bid Conditions prevail (refer Section 6)

7 Is there any possibility to reuse the items to be dismantled from existing compost plant? If yes, can we be allowed 
to reuse the item/equipment (having good conditions) which are going to be dismantled at existing Compost Pant.

Dismantled items will be treated as scrap and resell by authority.

Dismantled material shall be handed over to the 
Employer and any dismantled material should 
not be considered for reuse.

All the Plant and equipment shall be brand new.

8 Section 3, Evaluation and 
Qualification Criteria

2.4.2 Construction Experience in key Activities:

Shall have successfully completed at least one building (steel Framework) with a built up area of 1500sqm area 
during last ten years.
Query:
We have experience in setting up of Compost plant in Coimbatore of 600 TPD capacity where we build "Shed of 
waste receiving area" of 2200 sqm with roofing is constructed with structural steel and remaining portion up to roof 
level is RCC structure (RCC Column).
PI confirm if our experience can meet your qualification requirement as stated in "Construction Experience in Key
Activities".

Please refer to corringendum No.1 issued.

9 Section 3, Evaluation and 
Qualification Criteria

2.4.2 Construction Experience in Key Activities:

Shall have successfully completed at least one building (steel Framework) with a built area of 1500sqm area during 
last ten years.
Query:
We request you to amend this as "Shall have successfully completed at least one building (steel Framework on 
RCC structure) with a built-up area of 1500 sqm area during last ten years".

Please refer to corringendum No.1 issued.

Project Director 
SIPMIU, Shillong


